
From: Jim Welcome jwelcome@doenationinc.com
Subject: RE: Marina del Rey

Date: August 15, 2023 at 1:25 PM
To: N.Kai Lee nkl@kaistable.com
Cc: Damon Johnson damon@doenationinc.com

Good afternoon, Norman,
 
Would you kindly forward to me a copy of the offer? If you wish to have a conversation,
feel free to give me a call at any time. Anxiously awaiting your response.
 

Jim
  James H. “Jim” Welcome

Chief Development Officer
Corporate and Brand Expansion 
 

Office 404-223-5910 
Mobile 404-866-9073 
Email jwelcome@doenationinc.com 
The Hurt Building
50 Hurt Plaza
Atlanta, GA 30303
  

Privileged & Confidential: This communication and any accompanying documents are
confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you
receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon this communication is strictly
prohibited. Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the consultant-
client or other privileges as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact me at the above email address
 
 

 
 
From: Damon Johnson <damon@doenationinc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 4:12 PM
To: N.Kai Lee <nkl@kaistable.com>
Cc: Jim Welcome <jwelcome@doenationinc.com>
Subject: Re: Marina del Rey
 
Good day,
Jim I attached Norman to this feed, Norman this is Jim my Chief Development Officer he wants to
purchase the LA location, let's get him a contract together to make it happen.
Thank you,
 
Damon A. Johnson Sr.
CEO & FOUNDER
Doe Nation Hospitality & Restaurant Development, Inc.
Fin & Feathers Restaurants Hospitality Group, Inc.
Augie’s Café, LLC
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